
From: Christine Chen cchen@stsci.edu
Subject: Re: Adjust GTO Time Allocations

Date: November 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM
To: Tony Roman aroman@stsci.edu
Cc: Andras Gaspar agaspar@as.arizona.edu, JWST1294 JWST1294@stsci.edu, JWST1183 JWST1183@stsci.edu

Hi Tony,

I made a mistake with my exposure time parameters. Can I please revert back to the old time allocations:
1183 - 2.7 hours
1294 - 9.3 hours

Sorry for my confusion,
Christine

On 10/31/17 4:05 PM, Tony Roman wrote:
Christine,

Allocation changes made to programs 1294 and 1183 (not 1383). The change is also recorded on the GTO Allocation page.

Tony

On Oct 31, 2017, at 3:44 PM, Christine Chen <cchen@stsci.edu> wrote:

Hi Tony,

After running my GTO programs through APT v25.4, I would like to adjust the amount of time that I am contributing to 1294 (PI Chen) and
1383 (PI Gaspar). I would like to decrease the allocation for 1383 from 2.7 hours to 2.23 hours and increase the allocation for 1294 from
9.3 hours to 9.77 hours.

Thanks for your time and help,
Christine

Christine H. Chen
http://www.stsci.edu/~cchen
e-mail: cchen@stsci.edu
phone: (410)338-5087
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